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REQUEST FOR QUOTES 

Thurston Landscape Wall 

Quote # SCH-23-Q-008 
November 21, 2022 

 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Addendum 01 answers bidder questions. 

Q1 Who will repair the newer hot top paving outboard of the new garden wall?  This will be 

damaged by excavation 

A1 Contractor will be responsible for any damage to existing asphalt 

 

 

Q2 What are the limitations regarding use of the site?  Chances are the work will be performed while 

school is in session. 

A2 The heavy excavation will need to work around the school bus schedule, April vacation is the 

week of April 17th to the 21. The bus lanes can't be tied up during drop off and pick up. 

 

Q3 Will the school provide power and water? 

A3 The school can supply power and water. 

 

Q4 It appears that all of the capstones needed are stockpiled and no new capstones will be 

needed.  Do you know of any defects that might require replacement? 

A4 The capstones can be re-used, I am not aware of any defects at this time. 

Q5 Paragraph 2 of Section III reads: The Town reserves the right to increase or decrease the scope of 

the Contract work by up to and including twenty-five percent (25%) of the original scope 

without adjusting the lump sums or unit prices. 

To us, this implies that the Town can increase (or decrease) the scope of work by 25% without 

changing the lump sum amount.   I don’t think this is what you have in mind.  If so, we must 

tack-on 25% to our bid.  Please clarify.     

A5 The sentence “The Town reserves the right to increase or decrease the scope of the Contract 

work by up to and including twenty-five percent (25%) of the original scope without adjusting 

the lump sums or unit prices” is deleted from the RFQ. 

End of Addendum No. 1 


